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4950 LIGHTNING DRIVE DULUTH, MN 55811 PHONE (218) 729-9696

July 9, .1992

Jack Curtis
Food=-N-Fuel

4995 Miller Trunk Hwy
Duluth, MN 55811

Subject: Junction Food-N-Fuel

B & D Pump removed a 4,000 gallon tank from the above
location. While removing the tank, we exposed some of the
piping from the other two tanks. In addition to the piping
we also found other capped off pipes.

Two of the capped off pipes had tees in the lines with-
out any swing joints. It then had a piece of fuel oil hose
with the pipe nipple clamped on. This hose was about two
feet long and attached to a swing joint and a stand pipe
that was capped off.

Both of the hoses do not meet standards for piping and
both were leaking into the ground. We recommended that all
the piping be replaced from the tanks to the dispensers.

It is possible that there are more problems with the

balance of the piping that has not been exposed.
Sincerely,
Robert J. Strassburg
CEO
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